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Dear Mr Jones

| refer to your request of 26 December 2018, under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA),
for the following:

Please detail the number of NZDF personnel (uniformed and civilian) between 2011 and
2018 (separately by year and Mil/Civ employees).

How many NZDF employees have a mental disability?

How many NZDF employees have a physical disability?

How many claims of disability discrimination have been made against NZDF?
How many claims of employment discrimination have been made against NZDF?
How many claims of occupational stress have been made against NZDF?

What resources and support does NZDF have for disabled employees?
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Also provide me with NZDF guidance regards disablement eligibility and entitlement. Plus,
copies/links to all material/information which is associated with the above topics, including
but not limited to, guides, pamphlets, manuals, policies and procedures.

Pursuant to section 15A(1)(b) of the OIA | am advising that a 20 working day extension has
been given to your request as the consultations necessary to make a decision are such that
a proper response cannot reasonably be made within the original time limit.

You retain the right, under section 28(3) of the OIA, to ask an Ombudsman to review my
decision to extend your request.

Yours sincerely

L TH==—
C.J.A. HOEY

Director Coordination
Office of the Chief of Defence Force

A FORGE FOR
NEW ZEALAND



